MAYOR JIM GRAY h\ LEX' N GTO N IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JANUARY 13. 2007

SUBJECT: Contract with BlueJeans Network, Inc, for video conferencing setvices
for the Division of Emergency Management/E-911

Request

Request Council authorization to execute agreement with BlueJeans Network, Inc. in the
amount of $6,000 for video conferencing setvices for the Division of Emergency
Management/E-911.

Why are you requesting?
The Kentucky Division of Emergency Management has approved the use of grant funds for
video conferencing services in the Division of Emergency Management/E-911.

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Cost in this budget year is $6,000. Future budget costs are to be determined and are

dependent upon availability of future grant funds.

Are the funds budgeted? Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPT ID SECT ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF
3200 505204 5291 71299 | EMRG_MGMT_2017 | FED_GRANT 2017

File Number: 0052-17

Director/Commissioner: Pat Duggar/Ronnie Bastin
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